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Paula Isler

From: Paulalsler

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 11:48 AM
To: ‘akachler@telcom.net’

Cc: Daniela; Gustavo Gap - Telcom.net
Subject: RE: TJ067 - Telcom.Net, Inc.

OK. | will open a docket to cancel the company’s certificate effeclive today, March 13, 2009. As we
discussed in our telephone conversation, only companies paying the current year and any outstanding
Regulatory Assessment Fees can receive a voluntary cancellation. Therefore, the certificate be cancelled
on the FPSC’s own motion and the unpaid fees will be turned over to collections. Thanks for responding.

Paula

From: Arie Kachler [mailto:akachler@telcom.net]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 11:43 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Daniela; Gustavo Gap - Telcom.net

Subject: Re: 71067 - Telcom.Net, Inc.

Paula,
The company has been dissolved and has no assets to pay these fees.

Thanks again.

Arie

Paula Isler wrote:

OK. Do you know if the company intends to pay the 2008 and 2009 Regulatory
Assessment Fees and leave in good standing? Please let me know. Thanks.

Paula

From: Arie Kachler [mailto:akachler@telcom.net]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 11:35 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Daniela; Gustavo Gap - Telcom.net

Subject: Re: TJ067 - Telcom.Net, Inc.

Hi Paula,
As per our phone conversation earlier today, please note that we are no longer using

our FCC License. Additionally, the company Telcom.Net, Inc. was dissolved last
year and is no longer operating.

3/13/2009
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Please close our account so we do not have to continue paying for our license.

Thank you for your assistance in getting this matter resolved.

Regards,

Arie Xachler

Paula Isler wrote:

3/13/2009

Good afternocon:

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow,
February 20, 2009, to those companies that either have not paid the
2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the 2008 RAF in
full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not
complying with the delinquent notices will subsequently be fined $500 for
a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a third
offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between
January 31 and March 1, the total due is $742, which is comprised of the
$700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. If payment is
postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which
is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A
copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also attached. Please complete it
and return it with full payment, including the late payment charges. Just
as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us
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MCD Company Information for TJ067

Printed on 03/17/2009 at 09:18:17 by PJI

Company Code: TJO67
Complete Name: Telcom.Net, Inc.
Mailing Name: Telcom.Net, Inc.
Certificate No(s): N/A
Status: Active
Regulation Date: 03/10/1998
Bankruptc]}:: No .
Company Liaison #1: Gustavo Pospischel
Title: President )
Mailing Address: 1930 Hammison Street, Suite 404
_ Hollywood, FL. 33020-7829
Physical Location: 1930 Harrison Street, Suite 404
Hollywood, FL. 33020-7829
Phone: 305) 931-7270
Fax: 305) 512-4220
Related Dockets:
971582-TI Afplication for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by Telcom.Net, Inc.

020680-TI Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC
Certificate No. 5329 issued to Telcom.Net, Inc. for violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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